

From: Christopher Grimes *> NRR*
 To: William Reckley
 Date: Thu, Dec 13, 2001 10:18 AM
 Subject: Re: Upcoming meeting on withholding information

NRR release

Bill: As NRR's representative on the redaction process, please ensure that our Environmental Project Managers get feedback from this meeting. If you think our interests would be better served by direct involvement, ask Duke Wheeler to arrange for one of our EPMs to attend and coordinate that participation with Charlotte Abrams. Thanks

NMSS

>>> Mark Delligatti 12/10/01 02:51PM >>> *NMSS*
 Horst Greczmiel, from CEQ called to let me know that he was planning a meeting for December 20th that will include representatives of NSC, FERC, Homeland Security, DOE, DOD, and others regarding the way that sensitive information is being handled in the current environment, with regard to maintaining an open process.

He will provide me an agenda for the meeting when it is available. Please inform others within NRC who have responsibilities for, or interest in, this area. Horst indicated a particular interest in "real life" experience people have had since 9/11.

He can be reached at 202 395-0827 or horst_greczmiel@ceq.eop.gov

CC: Charles Miller; Charlotte Abrams; Chester Poslusny; Cynthia Carpenter; Duke Wheeler; E. William Brach; Janice Moore; John Monninger; Mindy Landau

TT-21

B-84